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BID ADDENDUM NO. 1 COVER 
      
 
TO:  All Bidders of Record 
 
FROM:  Cambridge Construction Management, Inc. 
 
DATE:  April 13, 2016 
 
RE:  Ramapo College of New Jersey 
  Student Center Alterations and Addition – Phase 2 
  RCNJ Project No. 2014-37-01C.1 
   
All items of this addendum become part of the Contract Documents and amend, supplement, modify, change, 
delete or add to the provisions of the Contract Documents.  Where any provision of the Contract Documents is 
so affected, the unaltered provisions shall remain in effect.  Where possible, the provisions of this addendum 
shall be construed together with and harmonized with the provisions of the Contract Documents, but where the 
provisions of this addendum cannot be harmonized, the provisions of this addendum take precedence over 
conflicting provisions, articles, paragraphs or subparagraphs in the Contract Documents. 
 
 
BIDDERS OF RECORD ARE REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS ADDENDUM AND RETURN TO GREGORY 
ROMERO, JR. VIA EMAIL AT GROMEROJR@CAMBRIDGECM.COM TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF 
THIS DOCUMENT. 
 
 
RECEIVED BY:      DATE:    
 
 
COMPANY:        
 
 
Enclosures:  
Addendum No. 1 dated April 13, 2016 
 
 
 
 


